
 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education  

 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, September 24, 2013 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
   Rob Richardson                          José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                  Charles E. McCully 
     Vice President                                             President                    Interim 
                       Superintendent 
  
      John Palacio                             Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.     Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
           Member                     Clerk               Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 
Mission Statement 

 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 
supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 
 



 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE              SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 
 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                                   6:00 PM 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
  
 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

• Announcements/Awards Received  
 

RECOGNITION 
  

• Customer Service Employee of the Month for September 2013, Keple Cristobal 
 
 

PRESENTATION 
 

• Orange County Department of Education Fourth Quarterly Report on Williams Settlement 
Legislation for Teacher Assignment Monitoring for Fiscal Year 2012-13 
 

 
DISCUSSION   

• California Office to Reform Education No Child Left Behind Waiver Local Education 
Agency Implementation Plan 
 

 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 

• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 
subject matter jurisdiction. 

 



 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - September 10, 2013 
 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 
School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-
Sponsored Trips 
 

1.3 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for 
Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for Intermediate Schools for 
2013-14 School Year 
 

1.4 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for 
Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for High Schools for 2013-14 
School Year 
 

1.5 Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for Early 
Childhood Education School Readiness Initiative Grant for 2013-14 School Year 
 

1.6 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Southern California College of 
Optometry Eye Care Center/Marshall B. Ketchum University for 2013-14 School Year 
 

1.7 Approval of Participation in Student Field Placement with Nova Southeastern University, 
Inc., for 2013-14 School Year 
 

1.8 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 
Period of August 28, 2013 through September 10, 2013 
 

1.9 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of August 28, 2013 
through September 10, 2013 
 

1.10 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 
District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of August 28, 2013 through 
September 10, 2013 
 

1.11 Authorization to Obtain Request for Qualifications for Land Appraisal Services for 
Future District Projects 
 

1.12 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide 
 

1.13 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Replacement and Repair of Asphalt at Monte Vista 
Elementary School 
 
 
 



 

 

1.14 Authorization to Complete Maintenance Repairs to Existing Electronic Locks at District 
Office 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 
 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 

3.0 Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Human Geography Textbook 
 

4.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2983 - Path to Biliteracy and Seal of Biliteracy 
 

5.0 Ratification of Submission of Gates Foundation Next Gen System Grant for 2013-14 
School Year 
 

6.0 Acknowledgement of Receipt of 21st Century Global Academy Charter Petition 
 

7.0 Approval of Reimbursement Agreement with City of Santa Ana for Monte Vista 
Elementary School Asphalt Repair Costs 
 

8.0 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Santa Ana Unified School District, 
Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation, and City of Irvine to Initiate a Three-Year 
Matching Grant 
 

9.0 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Water District to 
Establish an Easement at Heritage Museum Site 
 

10.0 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Initial Bargaining Proposals for Santa Ana Unified 
School District, Santa Ana Educators’ Association, and California School Employees 
Association, Chapter 41 
 

11.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 
 

12.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2984 - Proclaiming September 15 through October 15, 
2013 as National Hispanic Heritage Month 
 

13.0 Appointment of SAUSD Superintendent of Schools and Approval of Employment 
Agreement 
 

14.0 Board Reports/Activities 
 
 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 



 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 
  
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 
 
B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

  
 
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT(S) – Assistant Director, Food Services; Assistant 

Principal, High School; Early Childhood Education Coordinator 
 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT – Superintendent 

 
 

D.     With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.8: 

 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR(S) 
Carlson Avenue, City of Irvine, Contiguous with Santa Ana Unified School District 
Boundaries 

 
 

E. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54947.6: 

 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 
         Bargaining Units 
                          Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

      District Negotiator 
 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 
to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 
employees. 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 
SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 
Tuesday, October 8, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 









  

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 24, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: California Office to Reform Education No Child Left Behind Waiver 

Local Education Agency Implementation Plan 
 
ITEM: Discussion 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide information to the Board to discuss the California 
Office to Reform Education (CORE) No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Waiver Local Education 
Agency (LEA) Implementation Plan. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Districts that received a CORE waiver must submit the Implementation Plan by October 1, 2013.   
 
The plan must focus on four areas: 
 

• Stakeholder engagement: 
This section of the plan incorporates the required initial and ongoing processes of 
engagement with principals, parents, staff, teachers, and community to inform, support, 
and solicits feedback regarding the ongoing planning and implementation of the School 
Quality Improvement System.  
 

• College and career readiness for students: 
The District’s plan ensures college and career readiness for all students through the 
implementation of the Common Core State Standards.  The plan will include training 
administrators and teachers, integrating the focus on and support for English learners, 
students with disabilities, low-achieving students and high-achieving students. 
 

• Differentiated recognition, accountability, and support: 
The District’s plan addresses socio-emotional factors such as persistence, absenteeism, 
suspension and expulsion rates.  Furthermore, this section speaks to the District’s plan for 
differentiated recognition, accountability, support, and the use of the Title I set-aside 
funding. 
 

• Supporting effective leadership and instruction: 
The District’s plan engages stakeholders around the evaluation system and develops an 
educator effectiveness structure. 



  

FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
For discussion purposes only. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MR:ez 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

CORE NCLB Waiver LEA  

Implementation Plan 

Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 

Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer  

September 24, 2013 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

Presentation Highlights 

• Overview of the CORE NCLB Waiver LEA  
Implementation Plan 

• Discuss the Four Areas of the CORE NCLB 
Waiver Implementation Plan 
– Stakeholder Engagement 

– College and Career Ready Expectations for All 
Students 

– State-Developed Differentiated Recognition, 
Accountability and Support 

– Supporting Effective Instruction and Leadership 

• Discuss Next Steps  
 

1 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

 
School Quality Improvement System 

 College- and Career-Ready Standards 

•All districts will transition to the Common Core State Standards by the start of the 2013-2014 school 

year 

Differentiated Accountability, Recognition, and Support 

•Participating districts will implement the School Quality Improvement Index, a 100-point scale for 

schools comprised of: 

−Proficiency on state tests and grad/persistence: 60% 

−Social-emotional factors: 20% 

−School culture-climate factors: 20% 

• The lowest performing “priority” schools will partner with high performing “reward” schools for 

targeted interventions 

• Districts and schools will commit to data sharing and regular collaboration through convenings 

Supporting Effective Leadership 

• Participating districts will implement or modify existing educator evaluation systems to include: 

−At least 4 levels of differentiation  

−Student growth as either a minimum of 20% of overall educator performance ratings, or to trigger 

conversation about disconnect between student growth and classroom practice observations 

 
2 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

School Quality Improvement System Implementation Plan  

Key Implementation Requirements of the CORE NCLB Waiver 

College and Career Ready 
Standards 

New CORE Accountability Model 
For Identifying School Supports 

and Interventions 

Teacher and Principal Evaluation 
Incorporating  Growth in Student 

Achievement  

Peer-based Monitoring, Review, 
and Support 

• Implement Common Core Standards in the 2013-14 SY and SBAC 
assessments, starting in 2014-15 

• Participate in the School Quality Improvement System, which includes a 
CORE-designed holistic accountability model, AMAOs, and school 
designations (e.g., Reward, Focus, and Priority schools) 

• Track, submit, and release school-level academic, social-emotional, and 
culture and climate information 

Commitment from Participating CORE Waiver LEAs 

• Develop guidelines for the teacher and principal evaluation system by the 
start of the 2013-14 SY 

• Implement by 2015-16 (and pilot by 2014-15) a teacher and principal 
evaluation system that differentiates performances into four tiers and 
includes, as a significant factor, student growth 

Waiver Component 

• Partner with LEA peers to support and monitor waiver activity implementation 
• Priority or Focus schools or other schools needing improvement will 

participate in pairing process with a Reward or exemplar school 
3 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

Stakeholder Engagement 

Teachers and  

Staff 

Parents and Local  

Community 

District and Site 

Administration 

District Instructional 

Leadership Team 

 
Monthly Principals’  

Meeting 

 

Principals’ Advisory 

 

CCSS Task Force  

 

Department Chair  

Meetings 

 
Elementary Curriculum 

Committee 

 
SAEA Collaboration 

Meetings 

 CCSS Newsletter and  

Frequently Asked  

Questions 

 

Continuous Improvement  

Team 

 
District English Learner  

Advisory Council  

 
Advisory for Gifted and  

Talented Education 

 
Community Advisory  

Committee 

CCSS Steering  

Committee SAUSD CCSS Surveys 

Higher Education Partners 

 

4 

Parent Teacher Student  

Association 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

College and Career 

Readiness for All 

Students 

K-12 Common Core 

Units of Study with 

Supports for English 

Learners and Students 

with Special Needs 

Job Embedded 

Professional 

Development through 

CLAS Teachers 

Professional 

Development Modules 

for all  

K-12 Teachers 

SBAC Aligned 

Assessments 
5 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

Reward, Focus, and Priority Schools 

• Priority Schools 

– Sierra Preparatory Academy 

– Willard Intermediate School 

– Century High School 

– Saddleback High School 

– Santa Ana High School 

– Valley High School 

• Reward Schools 

– Middle College 

– Muir Fundamental 

– Franklin Elementary 

– Lowell Elementary 

(*)  In both San Francisco and Fresno, 2 of their SIG schools are not Title 1 
Source:  Parthenon Analysis 

6 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

1. School Interventions for: 

• Priority 

• Focus 

• Other Title I Schools 

• Low-Achieving Student Groups (SWD, ELL, low-achieving) 

2. Support for school partnering teams – Priority, Focus (optional) 

3. Support for communities of practice 

4. Waiver implementation at the LEA level 

5. Extended learning time including but not limited to before, after school and summer 

learning program 

6. CCSS implementation and assessment transition in Title I schools 

• Extending STEM programs in Title I schools 

7. Stakeholder outreach and Parent/Guardian engagement 

8. Transportation to support school-choice (if district chooses) 

 

Title I Set Asides 
Large Categories of Allowable Title I Expenditures 

In Descending Order 

7 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

1. School Interventions and Supporting Programs $1,950,000 (50%) 

• English Learners 

• Long Term English Learners 

• Socio-Economically Disadvantaged Students 

• Students with Disabilities 

2. Support for school partnering teams and communities of practice –$300,000 (8%) 

3. Extended learning time including but not limited to before, after school and summer 

learning program--$1,053,000 (27%) 

4. CCSS implementation and assessment transition--$429,000 (11%) 

• SBAC Aligned Assessments 

• Blended Learning Program 

• Four-Year Student Plan 

5. Stakeholder outreach and Parent/Guardian engagement--$156,000 (4%) 

 

Strategic Use of Title I Set Aside 

Large Categories of Allowable Title I Expenditures 
In Descending Order 

8 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

Evaluation System Time lines 

  
 

The goal of conversations during the 

2013-2014 school year would be to 

create a pilot program that can be 

implemented in the 2014-2015 school 

year with a small percentage of the 

teaching staff 

Ongoing discussions with 

labor unions throughout 

process 

 

9 

Opportunity to provide 

feedback on the system 

requirements by  

September 25, 2013  

Opportunities for feedback on the 

student growth model and evaluation 

system during the January 15-

February 15, 2014 time frame  



Minutes Book Page 99 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

September 10, 2013 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:02 p.m. by Board Vice President 

Richardson. Other members in attendance were Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. Palacio, and 

Ms. Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, 

Dr. Rodriguez, and Mr. McKinney.  

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining 

to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of Closed 

Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal issues, 

negotiations, and personnel matters.  Mr. Hernández arrived during Closed Session 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:55 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Hernández. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Dr. Phillips greeted all present at the meeting.  

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 100                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 10, 2013 

 

Dr. Phillips invited Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent of Human Resources 

to the lectern.  Mr. McKinney recognized the District’s newest administrators.  Mr. 

Duncan McCulloch, Principal at Segerstrom High School; Dr. Kathleen Apps, Principal 

at Middle College High School; Mr. Todd Irving, Principal at Spurgeon Intermediate; 

Mrs. Katy Castellanos, Principal of Alternative Schools; Mr. Kasey Klappenback, 

Interim Principal at Garfield Elementary School; Ms. Anissa Sequeida, Assistant 

Principal at Valley High School; and Myrna Aceves, Assistant Principal at Lorin 

Griset Academy. 

 

Dr. Phillips concluded her remarks by introducing the new CSEA 

representatives.  President, Ms. Laura Moore, Ms. Lupe Valencia, 1
st
 Vice-

President; Ms. Kellie Hinds, 2nd Vice-President; Ms. Gwen Shelton, Treasurer; Ms. 

Patty Cortez, Secretary; Ms. Andrea Rojas, Public Relations Officer; Ms. Jeanette 

Zook, Political Action Coordinator; and Ms. Mireya Guillen, Pre-Retirement Resource 

Officer.  

 

 

RECOGNITION 

 

Classified Employee of the Month for September 2013, Anne Le 

 

Mr. Hernández called Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

to step to the lectern; he introduced Ms. Nuria Solis, Director of English Learner 

Services and Student Achievement, and Ms. Anne Le.  Ms. Le is nominated as the 

Classified Employee of the Month for September 2013, for being positive and 

cheerful.  Anne has lent her talent and sensitive translation services to the 

District in a wide variety of mediums, while maintaining impartiality.  She is able 

to be a sensitive and confidential conduit of communication for the Vietnamese 

speaking parents. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related to 

agenda items to step to the lectern.  Luisa Ruiz expressed her gratitude to the 

Board and recognized the Special Education Department for the education her 

children received.  Virginia Carrillo presented the Board with her 21st Century 

Global Academy Charter School petition for consideration.  Miguel Hernandez gave 

thanks to Dr. Phillips for meeting with a group of parents this summer to explain 

the budget and the Local Control Funding Formula.  

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Common Core State Standards Implementation Update 

 

Mr. Hernández asked Dr. Rodriguez, Chief Academic Officer to step to the 

lectern. 

 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 101 

Minutes 

September 10, 2013 

 

Dr. Rodriguez reported to the Board the new assessments for the Common Core 

State Standards.  She provided detailed information on assessment requirements and 

the Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortiums theory of action.  Board members had 

the opportunity to experience an online assessment practice test using an iPad.  

 

Unaudited Actuals and Budget Update 

 

Mr. Hernández asked Dr. Wold, Executive Director, Business Operations to step 

to the lectern. 

 

Dr. Wold presented to the Board the 2012-13 unaudited actuals, District 

reserves, cash flow, fund balances, and an estimated Local Control Funding Formula.  

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

 Mr. Hernández received consensus from the Board, to bring forward agenda item 

3.0. 

 

APPROVAL OF DISTRICT’S UNAUDITED ACTUALS FOR 2012-13 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, 

Ms. Iglesias  dissenting, to approve the District’s Unaudited Actuals for 2012-13 

school year. 

 

Construction and Building Services Summer Projects Update 

 

Mr. Hernández asked Mr. Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations to step to the lectern. 

 

Mr. Dixon presented to the Board a video featuring District projects 

undertaken during the summer.  

 

 

DISCUSSION 

 

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5132 – Dress and Grooming, and Board 

Policy and Administrative Regulation 5321.5 – K-8 Mandatory Uniform Dress 

 

Ms. Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education, briefly reviewed 

the four areas of the District Dress Code Policies.  Board President Hernández 

opened the discussion referencing Education Code 35183.  He stated, with the 

exception of four schools, the District is violating the exemption rule under the 

Education Code.  After further discussion, Mr. Hernández asked that staff allow 

parents to complete uniform waivers with no time limitation; staff is not to 

discipline students for uniform violations; and school site dress code policies 

must be brought to the Board for approval.  Ms. Miller provided the Districts next 

steps and will provide an update to the Board in October. 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 102                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 10, 2013 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following item was removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

 

It was moved by Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - August 27, 2013 

 

1.2 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated 

Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School 

Year 

 

1.3 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 

School Year 

 

1.4 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of August 14, 2013 through August 27, 2013 

 

1.5 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

August 14, 2013 through August 27, 2013 

 

1.6 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District  and  Various  Consultants  Submitted  for  Period  

of  August  14,  2013  through August 27, 2013 

 

1.7 Authorization to Utilize Newport Mesa Unified School District Piggyback 

Contract with Culver Newlin, Inc., for Purchase of Classroom and Office 

Furniture District-wide 

 

1.8 Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Master Price 

Agreement with Hewlett Packard Corporation for Purchase of Computer 

Equipment Supplies District-wide 

 

1.9 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2981 – Authorization of District 

Appropriations Limits for Fiscal Years 2012-13 and 2013-14 

 

1.10 Approval of Board Members Attendance at 2013 Unity Conference from 

October 3 through October 6, 2013, in San Diego, California 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 – GIFTS, GRANTS, AND 

BEQUESTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests.  Attached is a listing of the gifts. 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 103 

Minutes 

September 10, 2013 

 

3.0 APPROVAL OF DISTRICT’S UNAUDITED ACTUALS FOR 2012-13 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

Action taken earlier in meeting. 

 

4.0 ACCEPTANCE OF ACTUARIAL STUDY OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION PROGRAM AS OF JUNE 30, 

2013 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

accept Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as June 30, 2013, 

and funding at 70% confidence level for 2013-14 in the amount of $5,390,400 

and $5,581,350 for 2014-15. 

 

5.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the Personnel Calendar. 

 

6.0 APPOINTMENT OF SAUSD SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS AND APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT 

AGREEMENT 

 

Item 6.0 removed from the Agenda. 

 

7.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Attended the Festival of the Arts and was pleased to find student art 

work from Taft/Taft DHH Elementary School, Segerstrom, Godinez and 

Valley high schools; she thanked the arts teachers for making that 

happen. 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Looking forward to the Fiestas Patrias Parade. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Noted the Ribbon Cutting Ceremony at Garfield School at 8:30 a.m. on 

September 17. 

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the suspension and dismissal 

of permanent classified employee, as named in Closed Session, employee ID# 11655, 

effective September 10, 2013. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson __X___Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ___X__ Richardson __ ___Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __5____ Noes ___0__ Abstain _______ Absent ___ __  

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 104                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 10, 2013 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the appointment of John Bennett 

to the position of Assistant Principal, Villa Fundamental Intermediate School. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ___ __ Richardson ___X _Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ___ __ Richardson __ ___Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Palacio ___X _ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __5____ Noes ___0___ Abstain ______ Absent ______ 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Hernández 

adjourned the meeting at 9:37 p.m. in memory of all the individuals that lost 

their lives at the terrible tragedy of September 11th. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 24, 2013, at 

6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

    Acting Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 

 



















































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



 
Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – September 24, 2013 
 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

September 27-29, 2013 

(Friday-Sunday) 

 

  

 

 

Segerstrom High School 

Girls’ Varsity Cross 

Country Team 

Stanford Cross Country 

Invitational 

Palo Alto 

 

 

$320 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB) 

 

 

7 

 

2 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



    

OCUW/SAUSD Intermediate Schools MOU Destination Graduation 2013/2014 

Page 1 of 3 

 

2013/2014 DESTINATION GRADUATION INITIATIVE 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY AND  

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

(INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS) 

 

This Memorandum of Understanding outlines the partnership between Orange County United Way 

(“OCUW”) and Santa Ana Unified School District (“SAUSD”) in regards to the implementation of 

OCUW’s Destination Graduation Initiative in SAUSD’s intermediate schools during the 2013/2014 

academic year.   Destination Graduation is OCUW’s education initiative designed to ensure all 

students transition to and graduate from high school, college and career ready.  To this end, OCUW is 

partnering with 8 high schools and 6 intermediate schools in Orange County to support the academic 

enhancement efforts of the AVID program and provide AVID students with additional college and 

career exposure opportunities aiding in their development of critical 21st century skills.  The following 

outlines the opportunities made available through the Destination Graduation initiative for the 

following SAUSD schools. 

 

1. GRANT AWARD TO SANTA ANA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Upon signed execution of this Memorandum of Understanding, OCUW will provide SAUSD with a 

grant award in the amount of $32,100 to be distributed equally amongst the three intermediate 

schools identified below to fund the execution of the following AVID enhancement activities 

throughout the 2013/2014 academic year: 

 

• CARR INTERMEDIATE 

• MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE 

• MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 

• SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE 

 

AVID SUMMER INSTITUTE 2013                    $6,000 ($1,500 per intermediate school) 

Registration and incidental costs (hotel, transportation and food) for 1 teacher per school to attend 

the 2014 Summer Institute                    

                                                                                                       

AVIDIZING SUMMER 2014              $5,600 ($1,400 per intermediate school)  

Registration costs for four teachers or administrators per school to attend 2014 AVIDizing training  

                                                                    

AVID TUTORS 2013/2014 SCHOOL YEAR              $16,000 ($4,000 per intermediate school)                          

Hiring of AVID college tutors to provide student support 3-days per week  

 

 

 

 



    

OCUW/SAUSD Intermediate Schools MOU Destination Graduation 2013/2014 

Page 2 of 3 

AVID MATERIALS 2013/2014 SCHOOL YEAR  $2,100 ($525 per intermediate school)         

Purchase of “AVID Weekly” or other similar student support materials to be used to enhance AVID 

learning in the classroom         

 

AVID WORKSHOP ATTENDANCE 2013/2014  $2,400 ($600 per intermediate school)     

Substitute costs for each school to support AVID teacher attendance at AVID workshops                 

(SAUSD agrees to release AVID teachers to attend AVID workshops) 

  

2.  ADDITIONAL PROGRAM ACTIVITIES MADE AVAILABLE TO SAUSD 
In addition to OCUW’s grant support of the AVID program outlined above, OCUW funding will provide 

the following education support services to the selected schools within your district.   The estimated 

value of these Destination Graduation program services is $10,000 per school. 

 

ROADTRIP NATION STUDENT CURRICULUM 

OCUW is funding Roadtrip Nation to provide SAUSD AVID classrooms with enough copies of the 

Roadtrip Nation Experience curriculum to be implemented in two AVID grade levels as 

determined by AVID teachers.  This exciting curriculum is designed to assist students to explore 

and define their academic and career interests.  (SAUSD agrees to implement Roadtrip Nation 

curriculum in a timely manner in two AVID grade levels)   

 

ON-SITE PROJECT-BASED LEARNING 

Discovery Science Center (DSC) will teach one two-hour session per grouping of 25-35 students. 

The session will focus on the chemistry of water and water pollution.  A variety of hands-on water 

test kits, such as dissolved oxygen, nitrates and pH will give students the opportunity to 

experience a variety of professions, such as chemist, lab technician and environmentalist.  They 

will also gain an understanding of the negative and positive affects they can have on the 

environment.   

OFF-CAMPUS CAREER EXPLORATION FIELD-TRIP  

OCUW is also funding Vital Link to provide off-campus career exploration field trips for 400 AVID 

students (100 students from each of the four schools indicated above), as selected by the AVID 

teachers.   OCUW funding covers the cost of transportation, student lunches and classroom 

substitutes. AVID teachers will receive the 2013/2014 Career Exploration Field trip calendar from 

Vital Link by September 28th.  Possible field trips include, but are not limited to, EON Reality, 

Oakley Manufacturing, Orange County Flight Center, and Newport Beach Island Hotel.  (SAUSD 

will release AVID students and AVID teachers to attend Vital Link field trip)   

 

ON-SITE CAREER EXPLORATION 

OCUW will connect corporate partner executives with AVID students through AVID 

classroom “meet and greets.”  Students will learn about career opportunities from local role 

models.  Speakers will be approved by AVID teachers.  (SAUSD AVID teachers will work with 

OCUW to schedule Career Exploration Days in the AVID classrooms.) 

 



    

OCUW/SAUSD Intermediate Schools MOU Destination Graduation 2013/2014 

Page 3 of 3 

PARENT ENGAGEMENT  

OCUW has funded the printing of LEA’s Ten Commandments for Parents and the 40 

Developmental Assets (in English and Spanish) and will provide requested copies to SAUSD 

through the District Parent Engagement Liaison, to compliment current parent engagement 

efforts at SAUSD. (SAUSD is not required to schedule an LEA training, but is encouraged to 

utilize educational materials to compliment current parent engagement efforts. OCUW will 

work with SAUSD to explore additional parental engagement opportunities.) 

 

3. GRANT FUNDING CONDITIONS  
SAUSD agrees to maintain the AVID program at the aforementioned schools and will support the 

implementation of Destination Graduation program activities as outlined above.  The Purpose of the 

Grant is subject to modification only with OCUW’s prior written approval. SAUSD must inform OCUW, 

in writing, immediately, of any changes, delays and/or problems associated with implementation of 

the project that will jeopardize the agreed upon purpose.   

 

IN WITNESS WHERE OF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties below have caused this 

Grant Agreement to be executed and considered the same to be effective as of the date written 

above. 

 

BY DISTRICT:     

 

   

PRINT NAME:            Date  

Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D. 

Deputy Superintendent of Operations                                        

 

      

BY ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY: 

 

 

Carla Vargas        Date 

Senior Vice President, Community Impact 

 

 

Taryn Vidovich       Date 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

OCUW’S DESTINATION GRADUATION CONTACT INFORMATION 

 

Sergio Contreras 

Senior Manager, Education 

949-263-6145 

sergioc@unitedwayoc.org 

 

Brandi Tatman 

Community Investment Specialist 

949-263-61110 

brandit@unitedwayoc.org 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



    

OCUW/SAUSD MOU Destination Graduation 2013/2014 

Page 1 of 3 

 

2013/2014 DESTINATION GRADUATION INITIATIVE 

 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY AND  

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(HIGH SCHOOLS) 

 

This Memorandum of Understanding outlines the partnership between Orange County United Way 

(“OCUW”) and Santa Ana Unified School District (“SAUSD”) in regards to the implementation of OCUW’s 

Destination Graduation Initiative during the 2013/2014 academic year.   Destination Graduation is 

OCUW’s education initiative designed to ensure all students graduate high school, college and career 

ready.  To this end, OCUW is working with 8 high schools and 6 intermediate schools in Orange County 

to support the academic enhancement efforts of the AVID program, provide AVID students with 

additional college and career exposure opportunities and aid in their development of critical 21st century 

skills.  The following outlines the opportunities made available through the Destination Graduation 

initiative. 

 

1. GRANT AWARD TO SANTA ANA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Upon signed execution of this Memorandum of Understanding, OCUW will provide SAUSD with a grant 

award in the amount of $32,100 to be distributed equally amongst the four schools identified below to 

fund the execution of the following AVID enhancement activities throughout the 2013/2014 academic 

year: 

 

• CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

• GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

• MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

• SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 

AVID SUMMER INSTITUTE 2014                                   $6,000 ($1,500 per high school) 

Registration and incidental costs (hotel, transportation and food) for 1 teacher from each school to 

attend the 2014 Summer Institute              

                                 

AVIDIZING SUMMER 2013                                 $5,600 ($1,400 per high school)  

Registration costs for four teachers or administrators per school to attend  

2014 AVIDizing training                                          

                               

AVID TUTORS 2013/2014 SCHOOL YEAR                               $16,000 ($4,000 per high school)                          

Hiring of AVID college tutors o provide student support 3-days per week  

 

AVID MATERIALS 2013/2014 SCHOOL YEAR            $2,100 ($525 per high school)         



    

OCUW/SAUSD MOU Destination Graduation 2013/2014 

Page 2 of 3 

Purchase of “AVID Weekly” or other similar student support materials to be used to enhance AVID 

learning in the classroom         

 

AVID WORKSHOP ATTENDANCE 2013/2014 SCHOOL YEAR    $2,400 ($600 per high school) Substitute 

costs for each school to support AVID teacher attendance at AVID workshops                 

(SAUSD agrees to release AVID teachers to attend AVID workshops  

 

2.  ADDITIONAL PROGRAM ACTIVITIES MADE AVAILABLE TO SAUSD 
In addition to OCUW’s grant support of the AVID program outlined above, OCUW funding will provide 

the following education support services to the selected schools within your district.   The estimated 

value of these Destination Graduation program services is $10,000 per school. 

 

ROADTRIP NATION STUDENT CURRICULUM 

OCUW is funding Roadtrip Nation to provide SAUSD AVID classrooms with enough copies of the 

Roadtrip Nation Experience curriculum to be implemented in two AVID grade levels as determined 

by AVID teachers.  This exciting curriculum is designed to assist students to explore and define their 

academic and career interests.  (SAUSD agrees to implement Roadtrip Nation curriculum in a timely 

manner in two AVID grade levels)   

 

ON-SITE PROJECT-BASED LEARNING 

Discovery Science Center (DSC) will teach one two-hour session per grouping of 25-35 students. 

Students will construct a mini-catapult while learning about engineering practices and scientific 

processes.  This program will encourage students to consider STEM-related careers and give them 

the opportunity to build, test, modify, and compete with their mini-catapults.   

OFF-CAMPUS CAREER EXPLORATION FIELD-TRIP  

OCUW is also funding Vital Link to provide off-campus career exploration field trips for 400 AVID 

students (100 students from each of the four schools indicated above), as selected by the AVID 

teachers.   OCUW funding covers the cost of transportation, student lunches and classroom 

substitutes. AVID teachers will receive the 2013/2014 Career Exploration Field trip calendar from 

Vital Link by September 28th.  Possible field trips include, but are not limited to, EON Reality, Oakley 

Manufacturing, Orange County Flight Center, and Newport Beach Island Hotel. (SAUSD will release 

AVID students and AVID teachers to attend Vital Link field trip)  

 

ON-SITE CAREER EXPLORATION 

OCUW will connect corporate partner executives with AVID students through AVID classroom 

meet and greets.  Students will learn about career opportunities from local role models.  

Speakers will be approved by AVID teachers.  (SAUSD AVID teachers will work with OCUW to 

schedule Career Exploration Days in the AVID classrooms.) 

 

 

 

 



    

OCUW/SAUSD MOU Destination Graduation 2013/2014 

Page 3 of 3 

PARENT ENGAGEMENT  

OCUW has funded the printing of LEA’s Ten Commandments for Parents and the 40 

Developmental Assets (in English and Spanish) and will provide requested copies to SAUSD 

through the District Parent Engagement Liaison, to compliment current parent engagement 

efforts at SAUSD. (SAUSD is not required to schedule an LEA training, but is encouraged to 

utilize educational materials to compliment current parent engagement efforts. OCUW will 

work with SAUSD to explore additional parental engagement opportunities.) 

 

3. GRANT FUNDING CONDITIONS  
SAUSD agrees to maintain the AVID program at the aforementioned schools and will support the 

implementation of Destination Graduation program activities as outlined above.  The Purpose of the 

Grant is subject to modification only with OCUW’s prior written approval. SAUSD must inform OCUW, in 

writing, immediately, of any changes, delays and/or problems associated with implementation of the 

project that will jeopardize the agreed upon purpose.   

 

 

IN WITNESS WHERE OF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties below have caused this Grant 

Agreement to be executed and considered the same to be effective as of the date written above. 

 

BY DISTRICT:     

 

   

PRINT NAME:            Date  

Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D. 

Deputy Superintendent of Operations                                        

     

BY ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY: 

 

 

Carla Vargas        Date 

Senior Vice President, Community Impact 

 

 

Taryn Vidovich       Date 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

OCUW’S DESTINATION GRADUATION CONTACT INFORMATION 

          

            Sergio Contreras 

Senior Manager, Education 

(949) 263-6145 

              sergioc@unitedwayoc.org  

 

Brandi Tatman 

Community Investments Specialist 

949-263-61110 

brandit@unitedwayoc.org

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5

























 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 24, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Southern 

California College of Optometry Eye Care Center/Marshall B. 
Ketchum University for 2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 
with Southern California College of Optometry/Marshall B. Ketchum University (SCCO) to 
provide vision screenings and eyewear to low-income students of the District.  As a result of this 
partnership, students in need of specialized and advanced vision screenings will be identified and 
referred to SCCO by District nurses.  After screenings by SCCO optometrists are completed, 
students will participate in a field trip to SCCO where they will select frames and receive their 
new eyewear within a few weeks.  In this first year of implementation, the vision clinics will be 
set up at nine elementary schools and will serve the students of Carver, Esqueda, Jackson, King, 
Madison, Monroe, Remington, Romero-Cruz, and Sepulveda elementary schools.  The goal is to 
provide services to the remaining schools over the next two years. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Increased access to vision services will enable students to improve academic achievement and 
social-emotional success. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Southern California College of Optometry 
Eye Care Center/Marshall B. Ketchum University for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



 

005382.01007 

10910282.1 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between Southern 

California College of Optometry’s Eye Care Center (“Provider”) and the Santa Ana Unified 

School District (“District”) to memorialize the terms under which Provider will deliver services 

to District students.  

1. Term.  This MOU is effective for a one-year period beginning September 25, 2013 and 

will automatically renew for an additional three-year period on each successive 

September 25, unless a party notifies the other party in writing before September 25 of its 

intent not to renew.  Additionally, either party may terminate this MOU at any time with 

30 days’ written notice of termination to the other party.  

2. Services. The services to be rendered by Provider (“Services”) are described in the Scope 

of Work attached to this MOU and incorporated by this reference as though fully set 

forth.  Provider will render the Services to students who are enrolled in District schools or 

programs (“Students”), who have requested and been given permission to receive the 

Services, on dates and at times to be mutually agreed upon by Provider and District. 

3. Qualifications. Provider represents that the individuals and teams, as applicable, 

providing the Services are qualified to do so.  

a. All personnel assigned by Provider to deliver Services hereunder shall be 

appropriately licensed, credentialed, certified, or otherwise entitled by law to 

provide such Services to public school students in the state of California.   

b. Provider will furnish to the District the names of the individuals and, upon 

request, copies of their certifications or licenses.   

c. Provider further represents that all personnel involved in delivering the Services 

are under the appropriate supervision of one or more licensed individuals, as 

required by applicable law. 

d. Provider further represents that all employees or contractors providing Services 

under this MOU have signed statements indicating their understanding of and 

compliance with child abuse and neglect reporting requirements and patient 

confidentiality under applicable law. 

e. Provider shall ensure that all employees or contractors who will have contact with 

Students have submitted to a volunteer clearance through Santa Ana School 

police and follow volunteer protocols and procedures per SAUSD. 

f. Provider further represents it has developed and implemented a quality control 

system to ensure the Services meet or exceed the standard of care in the 

community.   



 

005382.01007 

10910282.1 

4. Applications and Permissions. Provider will furnish the District and/or school 

administration, as appropriate, with a sufficient number of applications, consent forms, or 

similar paperwork for Students and Students’ parents or guardians to complete as 

necessary to authorize the provision of Services.  As applicable, Provider will furnish the 

District with sufficient copies of its Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act 

(“HIPAA”) Notice of Privacy Practices for distribution to Students and their parents or 

guardians.  

5. Documentation of Services Provided. Provider will distribute to each Student who 

receives Services under this MOU with a receipt, report, or other written description of 

the Services rendered for the Student to take home to his or her parent(s) or guardian(s), 

which shall specify the Services provided and include a contact telephone number and/or 

email address to be used for making inquiries about the Services provided.  To the extent 

requested by the District and permitted by law, Provider will furnish copies of this 

document to the District and/or School.  Provider will make additional copies of the 

document and related information available to the Student’s parent(s) or guardian(s), the 

Student’s health care providers, as applicable, and others upon request and to the extent 

authorized by law. 

6. District’s Obligations. The District will facilitate delivery of the Services by: 

a. Making announcements, as appropriate, to Students and their parents and 

guardians sufficiently in advance of the Service delivery date to allow for 

reasonable arrangements so the maximum number of Students can receive the 

Services. 

b. Distributing Provider’s printed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork, 

and HIPAA Notice of Privacy Practices at appropriate times.  Students’ parents or 

guardians will be instructed to return completed paperwork in a manner that 

protects the confidentiality of the Students’ protected health information, as 

applicable. 

c. Collecting completed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork from 

Students in advance of the date(s) on which the Services are to be delivered, and 

delivering the completed paperwork to Provider as far in advance of the service 

delivery date(s) as reasonably possible.  District or school personnel will deliver 

paperwork to Provider in a manner that protects the confidentiality of this 

information.  

d. Allotting usable space in the District school or facility on the service delivery 

date(s) that is sufficient for Provider to furnish the Services in an appropriately 

private and secure setting. 

e. Assisting as needed in the transport of Students seeking Provider’s Services to 

and from their classroom and the delivery location. 

f. Cooperating with Provider’s management and staff to accomplish the objectives 

of this MOU. 



 

005382.01007 

10910282.1 

g. Referring any student found to have signs of an eye condition or who has failed 

the visual screening described in the scope of work to the Eye Care Center (ECC). 

The decision of referring any student for further evaluation or treatment to the 

Eye Care Center is autonomously made by the District, using their professional 

judgment and following legal mandates and district guidelines, including the 

consideration of local optometrists. The District will obtain consent from parents 

or guardians before the referral is completed, and the Eye Care Center will not be 

part of this consent process. 

7. Exclusion.  The District will be responsible for the physical safety of the students at all 

times in transit to and from the Eye Care Center as well as during the examination inside 

the Eye Care Center premises.  Eye Care Center optometrists, interns, staff and 

volunteers, acting on behalf of Provider will not be liable to District or parents/legal 

guardians for any claims, demands, injuries, damages, or actions arising out of or in 

connection with the use by District officials or students of the services and facilities of 

the Eye Care Center, or the premises where the same is located. If District personnel or 

students, including student’s family members, bring any personal property onto the 

premises of the Clinic, or onto the Clinic parking area, District takes such action at its 

sole risk, and the Eye Care Center will not be responsible in any way for damage to or 

loss of any personal property which District brings onto the premises of the Eye Care 

Center.  

8. Discretion.  The District reserves the right to refuse entry to its schools or facilities by 

any agent of the Provider who, in the sole discretion of the District, poses any risk to 

Students, staff, or property of the District. 

9. Payment.  The Services are to be delivered to Students at no charge to the District other 

than incidental administrative costs associated with the District’s obligations under this 

MOU. The District will not pay Provider for its Services.  Provider is responsible for 

billing and collecting payment for its Services from Students’ third party payor(s), 

parent(s) or guardian(s), as applicable.   

10. Insurance. Provider will secure and maintain a Commercial General Liability Policy 

(including coverage for contractual liability) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per 

occurrence or claim. Provider will secure and maintain Malpractice Errors and Omissions 

Policy with limits of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 aggregate. Provider will 

secure and maintain Business Automobile Liability Insurance for automobiles owned, 

leased or hired by Provider with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per 

occurrence.  Provider will deliver a copy of such insurance policies to District upon 

request.  Provider will further provide all required worker’s compensation insurance for 

its employees, if any.  All of the insurance policies described in this paragraph will be 

maintained at Provider’s expense.  The District shall be listed as an additional named 

insured on all of the policies described in this paragraph. 

11. Indemnification. Provider will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 

agents, contractors, employees, and governing board members, from and against all 

claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees, costs, 



 

005382.01007 

10910282.1 

and fees of other professional consultants) arising out of the negligent acts or omissions 

of the Provider or its respective agents, contractors, or employees during or related in any 

way to the offer or delivery of Services under this MOU, except to the extent arising from 

the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District. 

12. Compliance with Law and District Policy.  The parties will adhere to all applicable 

laws, regulations, and District policies in the performance of their respective 

responsibilities under this MOU, including but not limited to HIPAA and laws and 

regulations related to the confidentiality of pupil records, which are incorporated herein 

by this reference.   

13. Responsibilities. This MOU describes the mutual agreements and obligations of the 

District and the Provider for the sole purpose of rendering the Services to District 

Students. It does not place any additional responsibilities on either party or imply any 

transfer of responsibility from one to the other or sharing of statutory responsibilities.   

14. No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this MOU, express or implied, is intended or 

shall be construed to confer on any person or entity other than the parties hereto any 

remedy or claim under or by reason of this MOU or any term, covenant, or condition 

hereof, as a third party beneficiary or otherwise. 

15. Independent Relationship. The parties acknowledge and agree that the relationship 

created between the District and Provider is strictly that of an independent contractor 

with respect to the Services described.  Nothing contained in this MOU shall be 

construed as creating any other type of relationship between the parties such as that of a 

principal-agent, master-servant, or employer-employee between Provider and the District.  

No party to this MOU nor any of its agents shall have any claim hereunder or otherwise 

against the other party for payment of employment taxes, workers’ compensation, 

vacation, sick leave, retirement benefits, social security benefits, disability benefits, 

unemployment insurance, or employee compensation or benefits of any kind. 

16. Nondiscrimination. Neither the District nor the Provider shall discriminate on the basis 

of race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age or disability in employment 

or in the delivery of Services hereunder. 

17. Non-Assignment. Neither party shall assign, transfer or subcontract the rights, duties or 

obligations called for under this MOU without the written consent of the other party. 

18. Entire Agreement. This MOU constitutes the entire understanding between the parties 

and supersedes all prior agreements, representations or understandings between the 

parties relating to the subject matter hereof.  It may be changed or modified only by a 

supplemental written agreement between the parties. 

 

 

 



 

005382.01007 

10910282.1 

 

PROVIDER: 

 

Southern California College of Optometry 

2575 Yorba Linda Blvd.  

Fullerton, CA 92831 

 

 

By:________________________________ 

 

 

 

Dated:____________________ 

DISTRICT: 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 

 

 

By:_________________________________ 

 

 

 

Dated:____________________ 

  

 



 

 
  

Scope of Work 

Responsible Partner Description of Services 
 
Marshall B. Ketchum University 
Southern California College of Optometry 
Eye Care Center 
2575 Yorba Linda Blvd.  
Fullerton, CA 92831 
 
Contact Provider: Dr. Lynn Lowell 
Tel: 714-449-7490 
E-mail:  llowell@ketchum.edu 
 

• Shall organize vision care by providing qualified 
optometrists, opticians, and staff to conduct 
eye exams and perform eyeglass fittingat no 
charge to participating students, families and 
SAUSD 

• Eye examinations shall be comprehensive eye 
exams 

• Shall provide qualified volunteers to assist 
school nurses and other school staff in clinic 
coordination onsite at Marshall B. Ketchum 
University 

• Shall assist participating students in selecting 
appropriate eyeglass frames 

• Shall send eyeglass frames and vision 
prescriptions to a qualified laboratory for 
processing 

• Shall repair or replace broken or lost glasses 
upon contact from school nurses 

• Shall ensure proper security, maintenance, use, 
and disposal of medical supplies and equipment 
used in the delivery of the services 

• Shall ensure confidentiality of records relating 
to delivery of the services to District students 
 

 
 

• SAUSD will provide a liaison between targeted 
school sites and Marshall B. Ketchum University 
to facilitate communication and 
implementation  

• Billing 
o Shall be responsible for all billing as 

it relates to insurance 
o Marshall B. Ketchum University shall 

be financially responsible for all non-
insured students 

 

mailto:llowell@ketchum.edu


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Date:     September 17, 2013 

 

To:       Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 28-AUG-2013 through 10-SEP-2013 

 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $9,650,345.61 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                       $100.68 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $680,273.77 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                             $186,557.87 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                     $8,701,442.17 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                              $6,047,490.00 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                     $33,000.00 

         Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                  $2,933.20 

 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                  $21,993,195.21 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                    Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-AUG-2013 Through 10-SEP-2013     Page: 1 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290234   MURDOCH  WALRATH AND HOMES 

 Capital Facilities  Legal Audit and    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $34,000.00 

 Fund                Election Contracts RELATIONS 

 

 Special Reserve     Legal Audit and    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $33,000.00 

 Fund                Election Contracts RELATIONS 

 

 Community           Legal Audit and    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $33,000.00 

 Facilities District Election Contracts RELATIONS 

 

290317   PROGRESSIVE COMMUNITY & VOCATIONAL SERVICES, LLC          2013/06/11 

 Special Education   Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $29,000.00 

                     Services 

 

 Special Education   Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

                     Instructional 

 

290372   LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE COMPANY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT            $125,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

290751   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted One    Rental Contracts   PUBLICATIONS              $325,373.28 

 time Funds 

 

290890   IFUSION SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Consultant         FOOD 4 THOUGHT            $120,000.00 

 School Programs     Noninstructional 

 

290974   KEY DATA SYSTEMS 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $56,500.00 

 

291017   MIND RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $190,139.65 

 

291510   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            LOWELL ELEMENTARY          $38,499.41 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

291511   PACIFIC PLAY SYSTEMS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $28,178.52 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

291512   M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY         $937,008.75 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-AUG-2013 Through 10-SEP-2013     Page: 2 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

291513   COMMUNITY BANK 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY          $49,316.25 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

291514   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                   $841,397.90 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291515   COMMERCEWEST BANK NA 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                    $44,284.10 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291516   PARK WEST LANDSCAPE, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                   $361,191.97 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291517   ACE ELECTRIC, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                    $39,282.50 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291518   INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Building           EDISON ELEMENTARY         $725,168.20 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

291519   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $123,643.45 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291521   ZOLMAN CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $254,667.38 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291523   INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $364,108.50 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291524   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $101,771.44 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291528   A.J. FISTES CORPORATION 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                   $49,333.90 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291529   EXCEL ACOUSTICS 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                   $35,253.30 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-AUG-2013 Through 10-SEP-2013     Page: 3 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

291563   M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE              $1,232,978.40 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

291564   COMMUNITY BANK 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                 $64,893.60 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

291569   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         MCFADDEN                  $251,650.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291570   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         SANTA ANA HIGH            $278,350.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

291571   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         SEGERSTROM HIGH         $4,268,929.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

291572   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building           THORPE FUNDAMENTAL    $1,209,961.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

291580   DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 Capital Facilities                     ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY         $35,689.41 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

291583   CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION 

 Unrestricted        Dues and           BOARD OF EDUCATION         $30,601.00 

 Discretionary       Memberships 

 Accounts 

 

291584   ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS 

 General Fund        Charter School In Undefined                $2,518,675.00 

                     Lieu Property Tax 

                     Transfers 

 

291585   NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 General Fund        Charter School In Undefined                  $553,554.00 

                     Lieu Property Tax 

                     Transfers 

 

291587   ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY 

 General Fund        Charter School In Undefined                  $783,988.00 

                     Lieu Property Tax 

                     Transfers 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-AUG-2013 Through 10-SEP-2013     Page: 4 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

291588   EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY 

 General Fund        Charter School In Undefined                $1,062,283.00 

                     Lieu Property Tax 

                     Transfers 

 

291590   EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY 

 General Fund        Charter School In Undefined                 $469,175.00 

                     Lieu Property Tax 

                     Transfers 

 

291591   PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED 

 Economic Impact Aid Sub-Agreements for KENNEDY ELEMENTARY          $5,000.00 

                     Services           SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Consultant         KENNEDY ELEMENTARY         $25,000.00 

                     Noninstructional   SCHOOL 

 

291593   KENNA L. FIGUEROA 

 Head Start          Consultants        CHILD DEVELOPMENT          $50,000.00 

                     Instructional 

 

291595   IFUSION SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         INFORMATION               $100,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

291606   SCHOOL INNOVATIONS & ACHIEVEMENT, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         ACCOUNTING                $168,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DEPARTMENT 

 Accounts 

 

291635   CAL-TROPIC PRODUCERS, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $42,945.55 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

291640   ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    HUMAN RESOURCES           $250,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

291645   APPLE, INC. 

 Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized    CARR INTERMEDIATE          $25,378.00 

                     Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact     Materials &        CARR INTERMEDIATE             $300.00 

 Aid-LEP             Supplies/Software  SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact     Non-Capitalized    CARR INTERMEDIATE          $30,132.00 

 Aid-LEP             Equipment          SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-AUG-2013 Through 10-SEP-2013     Page: 5 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

291663   DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 Capital Facilities                     HENINGER ELEMENTARY        $38,043.74 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

291665   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH             $26,952.08 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

291703   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY            $79,973.71 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

291736   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            ADAMS ELEMENTARY          $147,070.91 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

291765   PRO-CRAFT CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                   $26,663.46 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291767   CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY          $51,617.70 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

291769   DAART ENGINEERING CO., INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                   $73,266.88 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291770   DALKE & SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           DIAMOND ELEMENTARY      $2,216,836.85 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

291771   FAST-TRACK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $276,054.86 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291806   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY          $25,274.21 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

291813   WESTLAND HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $144,889.15 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291858   REPUBLIC MASTER CHEFS 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       LORIN GRISET                $1,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other ACADEMY 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       SIERRA PREPARATORY          $2,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other ACADEMY 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-AUG-2013 Through 10-SEP-2013     Page: 6 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

291858   REPUBLIC MASTER CHEFS 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       MACARTHUR                   $2,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       LATHROP                     $2,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       SANTA ANA HIGH              $4,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL          $4,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       CARR INTERMEDIATE           $2,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       WILLARD                     $2,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       MCFADDEN                    $2,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       SADDLEBACK HIGH             $4,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       SPURGEON                    $2,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       VILLA FUNDAMENTAL           $2,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $4,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL         $4,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other HIGH SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL          $2,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       SEGERSTROM HIGH             $4,500.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other SCHOOL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-AUG-2013 Through 10-SEP-2013     Page: 7 of 7 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

291955   REBECA JUAREZ 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $32,444.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

291958   PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED 

 Economic Impact Aid Sub-Agreements for MONTE VISTA                 $5,000.00 

                     Services           ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Consultants        MONTE VISTA                $25,000.00 

                     Instructional      ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

291966   VAVRINEK TRINE DAY COMPANY, LLP 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    BUSINESS SERVICES          $81,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

291981   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Unassigned         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $52,819.50 

 Facilities Bond 

 

292061   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 

 Unrestricted        Other Authorized   DISTRICT-WIDE             $666,191.88 

 Discretionary       Interfund 

 Accounts            Transfers 

 

292062   KOCE TV FOUNDATION 

 Lottery:            Other Contracts    TECHNOLOGY                 $59,814.00 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

292090   KAPLAN K12 LEARNING SERVICES 

 Unrestricted       Sub-Agreements for SADDLEBACK HIGH            $42,000.00 

 CAHSEE Intensive    Services           SCHOOL 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Sub-Agreements for SADDLEBACK HIGH            $24,840.00 

 Improvement Grant   Services           SCHOOL 

 

292093   ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    BUSINESS SERVICES         $250,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

292096   REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT IRVINE 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr.   Sub-Agreements for STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $25,000.00 

 Foundation          Services 

 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr.   Consultant         STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $25,000.00 

 Foundation          Noninstructional 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: August 28, 2013 

 

To: Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 28-AUG-2013 through 10-SEPT-2013 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $1,920,175.84 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                        $170,500.39 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $4,529.52 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $197,163.51 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $27,081.97 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                       $9,637.50 

         Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                    $115,434.63 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $3,029,312.78 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                       $545,658.82 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $107,108.23 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $1,047,064.06 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $28,121.20 

 

                             Total Expenditures:         $7,201,788.45 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.,                                        Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 28, 2013 Page 1 of 5 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84184951 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $82,949.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84184952 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $38,401.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84184953 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $52,854.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84184954 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $175,614.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84184958 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $480,851.85 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84184974 XEROX CORPORATION $32,971.90 
 Unrestricted One-time Funds PUBLICATIONS 
 
84185022 U S BANK - CAL CARD $101,575.58 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) BUILDING SERVICES 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 

 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 28, 2013 Page 2 of 5 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Gear Up IV (RSCC Fiscal Agent) SECONDARY DIVISION 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 SCE-Facilities CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
  
 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 BUILDING SERVICES 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 COMMUNICATIONS 

 CONSTRUCTION 

 ELEMENTARY DIVISION 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 28, 2013 Page 3 of 5 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185028 AMPERSAND PRODUCTION $31,827.82 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

84185061 ROSSIER PARK JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL $28,717.00 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84184950 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $37,745.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 
  
Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84185080 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $170,500.39 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 28, 2013 Page 4 of 5 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84185087 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $75,510.16 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84185085 GOLD STAR FOODS $79,086.03 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84185096 DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES, INC. $35,689.41 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84185103 AT&T $37,095.72 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185108 CONCEPTS SCHOOL AND OFFICE FURNISHINGS $25,034.40 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185109 ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION, CO. $27,365.35 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185112 NCM DEMOLITION AND REMEDIATION, LP $35,471.10 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185114 PACIFIC PLAY SYSTEMS, INC. $30,265.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

  
84185115 PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC.      $27,430.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 
 
 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 28, 2013 Page 5 of 5 
Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84185119 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. $202,234.58 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84185121 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS'  $48,849.92 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84185125 VISION SERVICE PLAN $39,852.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84185123 DELTACARE USA $46,243.92 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84185124 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $2,444,135.13 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 04, 2013 Page 1 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84185151 INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE $38,182.45 
 Civic Center Rental Fees RISK MANAGEMENT 

 COPS 2006 Secure Our Schools RISK MANAGEMENT 

84185181 WESTERN POWER SYSTEMS $33,270.00 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

84185189 CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION $30,601.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BOARD OF EDUCATION 

84185217 SCHOLASTIC, INC. $52,210.40 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

84185223 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $27,500.77 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 
84185128 APEX LEARNING $108,892.53 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted - Community Day Schools (2430) COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 04, 2013 Page 2 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84185244 DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES, INC. $38,043.74 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84185274 M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP $393,711.35 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185254 AT&T $110,937.69 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185255 CHARLES C. REGAN, INC. dba REGAN PAVING $28,800.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185261 COMMUNITY BANK $30,317.20 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84185265 EXCEL ACOUSTICS $28,010.80 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185266 INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION $164,112.97 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185267 INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION $413,758.79 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185271 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $299,431.35 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185276 PARK WEST LANDSCAPE, INC. $45,919.77 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 04, 2013 Page 3 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

84185280 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. $153,177.86 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185282 ZOLMAN CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. $101,635.75 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
 
84185273 M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP $576,026.80 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84185272 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $69,105.85 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84185288 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $26,895.45 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84185295 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $66,171.30 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

84185294 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $87,860.27 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84185292 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $43,180.35 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185289 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $63,194.00 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185287 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $47,060.15 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185284 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $57,186.20 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

84185291 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $43,501.45 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 04, 2013 Page 4 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84185299 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS'  $37,064.65 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84185302 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $450,823.84 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84185307 CORVEL CORPORATION $28,121.20 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $3,694,705.93 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

   

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – September 24, 2013 

 

 

 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 

 

DM:eh 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Washington 

Elementary 

 $3,500 Washington PTA 

Mrs. Sonia Verduzco 

Santa Ana 

Purchase of 

bookshelves and 

student 

incentives 

 

McFadden 

Intermediate 

 $500 Eddie Quillares, Jr. 

Santa Ana 

Teacher 

appreciation 

gifts 

 

McFadden 

Intermediate 

Six new 

flutes 

$5,400 Pacific Symphony 

Association 

Ms. Pam French Blaine 

Santa Ana 

McFadden’s Band 

Program 

 

Century High  $633 Target Corporation 

Mr. Gregg Steinhafel 

Minneapolis, MN 

Instructional 

materials 

 

Santa Ana 

High 

 $713 Target Corporation 

Mr. Gregg Steinhafel 

Minneapolis, MN 

Student and staff 

appreciation 

 

Segerstrom 

High 

 $1,000 Santa Ana Police 

Officers Association 

Officer Weston Hadley 

Santa Ana 

Advance Placement 

scholarships 

 

September 24, 

2013 

donations 

    $17,646       

 

2013 Total 

donations 

 

$302,777 

   

 

$320,423 

  



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



  

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 24, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2983 – Path to Biliteracy and Seal of 

Biliteracy 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, English Learner Programs and Student 

Achievement 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 13/14 - 2983 Path 
to Biliteracy and Seal of Biliteracy. The California K-16 Master Plan for Education calls for 
pupils to graduate literate in two or more languages.  It is the intent of the District to support the 
development of multilingual and multicultural competence, provide recognition to the attainment 
of these valuable and important skills through the District Path to Biliteracy awards to qualifying 
students from elementary and intermediate schools, and award the State Seal of Biliteracy to 
graduating seniors. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Path to Biliteracy awards for elementary and intermediate schools shall be granted to 
students who have fulfilled all of the following criteria: 
 
1.  English Proficiency: 

• Score of 300 or higher on the most recent California Standard Test (CST) in English 
Language Arts (ELA) 

• Cumulative Grade Point Average (GPA) of 2.0 or better in ELA 
• Score of intermediate level or higher on the California English Language Development 

Test (CELDT) for English Learners 
2.  World Language Proficiency: 

• Score of basic or higher on District-approved world language assessment 
3.  Bilingual Service: 

• Documented use of two languages in-service to the school or community 
 
The State Seal of Biliteracy for high schools shall be awarded to students who have fulfilled all 
of the following criteria: 
 
1.  Completed all high school graduation requirements 
2.  Scored Proficient or Advanced in ELA on the CST by the end of the junior year  
3.  Maintained an overall GPA of 2.0 or higher in ELA by the first semester of the senior year 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



  

4.  Demonstrate proficiency in one or more world languages, other than English including 
American Sign Language (ASL), through one of the following options: 

• Advanced Placement (AP) in foreign language examination with a score of three 
or higher 

• Scholastic Aptitude Test II (SAT) in a foreign language subject  
• Successful completion of a four-year high school course of study in a foreign 

language and attainment of an overall GPA of 3.0 or higher 
• Passing a District-approved language examination in a language other than 

English 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt the Resolution No. 13/14-2983 - Path to Biliteracy and Seal of Biliteracy. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MR:NS:ez 



RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2983 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Adoption of Path to Biliteracy  5 

and Seal of Biliteracy 6 

 WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to preparing 7 

students to become 21st Century global citizens in a multicultural, multilingual 8 

world, and; 9 

 WHEREAS, mastery of two or more languages makes important contributions to a 10 

student’s cognitive development, understanding of diverse cultures, and economic 11 

opportunities, and; 12 

 WHEREAS, the study of foreign languages contributes towards our national 13 

economy and our national security, and; 14 

WHEREAS, multiple languages are a critical element in enabling our city, 15 

state, and nation to participate effectively in a global political, social and 16 

economic context, and; 17 

 WHEREAS, the demand for employees to be fluent in more than one language is 18 

increasing both in California and throughout the world, and; 19 

 WHEREAS, our community is home to speakers of a wide variety of different 20 

languages and cultural groups, and; 21 

 WHEREAS, building trust and understanding across the multiple languages and 22 

cultural groups in our community requires multilingual skills of communication, 23 

and; 24 

 WHEREAS, the California K-16 Master Plan for Education calls for pupils to 25 

graduate literate in two or more languages; 26 

 THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that it is the intent of the Santa Ana Unified 27 

School District to promote the development of multilingual and multicultural 28 

competence and to provide recognition to the attainment of these valuable and 29 



important skills through the awarding of the District Path to Biliteracy Awards to 30 

qualifying elementary and intermediate students. 31 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the State Seal of Biliteracy be awarded to 32 

qualifying seniors upon graduation. 33 

In awarding the district elementary and intermediate Path to Biliteracy award and 34 

the State Seal of Biliteracy to graduating seniors, the Santa Ana Unified School 35 

District seeks to: 36 

• Encourage students across the K-12 continuum to study languages in order 37 

to develop and maintain biliteracy and multilingual skills 38 

• Recognize, value, and honor the multiple cultures and languages of our 39 

community 40 

• Promote and recognize foreign language instruction in our schools 41 

• Provide employers with a method of identifying people with language and 42 

biliteracy skills 43 

• Provide universities with a method of recognizing and giving academic 44 

credit to applicants seeking admissions 45 

• To prepare our students with 21st Century skills 46 

Upon motion of Member ______________, and duly seconded, the foregoing 47 

Resolution was approved by the following vote: 48 

AYES: 49 

NOES: 50 

ABSENT: 51 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 52 
    ) SS. 53 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 54 
 I, Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa 55 

Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 56 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the said Board at a regular 57 



board meeting thereof held on the _24th__ day of __September_, 2013, and passed by 58 

a vote of ___________ of said Board. 59 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 60 

___________, 2013. 61 

     62 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D. 63 
Clerk to the Board of Education 64 

      Santa Ana Unified School District 65 



  

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 24, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Ratification of Submission of Gates Foundation Next Gen System 

Grant for 2013-14 School Year 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification to submit a grant application for 
Gates Foundation Next Gen System for the 2013-14 school year.  This grant opportunity is in 
support of college readiness, particularly among low-income and minority students, using a 
student-centered, personalized learning approach in which technology will play an important role 
in accelerating student learning. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Next Gen Systems initiative will support a cohort of medium to large school districts, and a 
set of partner organizations in designing, launching, and replicating school programs to support 
effective use of technology and personalized learning.  The Gates Foundation expects that this 
effort will push the boundaries of innovation on multiple fronts, integrating practices such as 
blended instruction, competency-based student pacing of instruction, and effective use of 
instructional technology. 
 
The Foundation prefers that each District partner with a single non-profit organization as a co-
applicant.  From their experience, an independent organization often provides useful guidance 
and additional capacity to districts. The District partnered with the Santa Ana Public Schools 
Foundation.  
 
There are three possible phases of the Next Gen Systems Grant.  Each school district must 
compete to be selected for each subsequent phase. 
 
Phase I:  Successful applicants will receive a $100,000 grant to use during a four-month planning 
period, from October – January 2014, to identify an initial cohort of visionary, high-capacity 
schools that would be eligible for planning support in Phase II.  
 
Phase II:  Successful districts will support the identified schools through an 18-month design, 
plan, and launch phases to implement personalized learning.  The schools will be supported by 
technical assistance throughout this initiative.  Successful districts will receive up to $1 million 
during this phase.  

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



  

Phase III:  The District will support school design and launch efforts of personalized learning for 
an initial cohort of schools (representing at least 1% of total seats) in 2015-16 school year.  
According to the scope of developed plan, successful districts will receive additional funding 
during Phase III.  
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Gates Foundation Next Gen System Grant: $100,000 for the 2013-14 school year 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Ratify the submission of the Gates Foundation Next Gen System grant application for the 2013-
14 school year. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MR:ez 



 
 
 
 

GRANT SUMMARY 
 

Title: Gates Foundation Next Gen System Grant  
 

Funding Source: Gates Foundation Next Gen System Grant  
 

Due Date: August 30, 2013 
 

Contact Person: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 
 

Amount/Duration: $100,000 for the 2013-14 school year 
 

Target Population (e.g., Grade Level/s) 
 

Multiple K-12 schools 

Budget Impact: None 
 

Indirect Rate: None 
 

Personnel Impact: Educational Services will manage the grant 
 

Survey Questions: There will not be a survey administered  
 

 
 

Grant Program Description 
 
Goals/Objectives: 
 
 

The grant has three primary goals: 
 
1) Designing, launching, and replicating high quality school programs 
2) Effective use of technology and personalized learning to accelerate student 

achievement 
3) Support of college readiness of students 

 
Activities: 
 

Phase I:  Successful applicants will receive a $100,000 grant to use during a four-
month planning period, from October – January 2014, to identify an initial cohort 
of visionary, high-capacity schools that would be eligible for planning support in 
Phase II.  
 
Phase II:  Successful districts will support the identified schools through an 18-
month design, plan, and launch phases to implement personalized learning.  The 
schools will be supported by technical assistance throughout this initiative.  
Successful districts will receive up to $1 million during this phase.  
 
Phase III:  The District will support school design and launch efforts of 
personalized learning for an initial cohort of schools (representing at least 1% of 
total seats) in the 2015-16 school year.  According to the scope of developed 
plan, successful districts will receive additional funding during Phase III. 
 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0

















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0











































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 24, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2984 - Proclaiming September 15 

through October 15, 2013 as National Hispanic Heritage Month 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2984 

proclaiming September 15 through October 15, 2013 as National Hispanic Heritage Month in the 

District.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District is committed to honoring and respecting the cultural diversity and many 

contributions made by the local Hispanic community, including the parents and students of the 

District.  The District seeks to ensure that all students are educated as to the background, history, 

and contributions of Hispanics in the United States. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2984 proclaiming September 15 through October 15, 2013 as Santa 

Ana Unified School District’s National Hispanic Heritage Month. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CM:ja 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0



 -1-  

 RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2984  1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Proclamation Declaring National Hispanic Heritage Month –  5 

September 15-October 15, 2013 6 

 WHEREAS, September 15 through October 15, 2013, has been declared National 7 

Hispanic Heritage Month by the President and the Congress of the United States; 8 

and  9 

WHEREAS, in 1968 President Lyndon B. Johnson proclaimed the week of 10 

September 15, 1968, as the First National Hispanic Heritage Week; and  11 

WHEREAS, the founding of the United States is intertwined with the 12 

historical settlement and development of the Southwest by descendants of Spanish 13 

settlers and indigenous peoples; and  14 

WHEREAS, the Latino population continues to contribute significantly to the 15 

political, economic, and social development of the nation; and  16 

WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District serves 51,091 Latino students 17 

or approximately 96% of the student population within its K-12 educational system; 18 

and  19 

WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District recognizes the diversity 20 

reflected within the city of Santa Ana, as well as its students and staff, and 21 

respects the contributions, culture, and heritage of Latinos in the community;  22 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education recognizes 23 

September 15 through October 15, 2013 as National Hispanic Heritage Month and 24 

encourages teachers, other staff members, students, and the community to use this 25 

opportunity to honor the contributions of our Latino population.  26 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 27 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 28 



 

 

AYES: 1 

NOES: 2 

ABSENT 3 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 4 

    ) ss. 5 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 6 

 7 

 I, Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa 8 

Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 9 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 10 

meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2013, and passed by a 11 

vote of ___________ of said Board. 12 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 13 

___________, 2013. 14 

 15 

     16 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D. 17 

Clerk, Board of Education 18 

Santa Ana Unified School District 19 

 20 

 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 24, 2013 
 
 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE:                      Appointment of SAUSD Superintendent of Schools and Approval of 

Employment Agreement 

 
ITEM:                        Action 

 
SUBMITTED BY:    James C. Romo 

 
 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek appointment of a Superintendent of Schools and 

approval of an employment agreement. 
 

 
 

RATIONALE: 

 
Negotiations are ongoing with the Superintendent candidate and Mr. Romo will report on the 

status of those negotiations.    If completed, the Board  will  be  presented  with  a  written 

employment agreement for its approval. 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve employment of Superintendent of Schools and approval of employment agreement with 

SAUSD. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

005382.01007 

11535128.1 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 24, 2013 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CEM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
14.0


	Agenda
	Customer Service Employee of the Month for September 2013, Keple Cristobal
	AIB

	Orange County Department of Education Fourth Quarterly Report on Williams Settlement Legislation for Teacher Assignment Monitoring for Fiscal Year 2012-13
	Agenda
	Summary

	California Office to Reform Education No Child Left Behind Waiver Local Education Agency Implementation Plan
	Agenda

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - September 10, 2013
	Minutes Place Holder

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	field trips list

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for Intermediate Schools for 2013-14 School Year
	agenda
	MOU

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for High Schools for 2013-14 School Year
	agenda
	MOU

	Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for Early Childhood Education School Readiness Initiative Grant for 2013-14 School Year
	Agenda PDF

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Southern California College of Optometry Eye Care Center/Marshall B. Ketchum University for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS
	MOU
	Scope of Work

	Approval of Participation in Student Field Placement with Nova Southeastern University, Inc., for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS
	Agreement

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of August 28, 2013 through September 10, 2013
	Agenda
	PO Summary Report
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of August 28, 2013 through September 10, 2013
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Expenditure Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of August 28, 2013 through September 10, 2013
	Agenda
	Consultant Listing

	Authorization to Obtain Request for Qualifications for Land Appraisal Services for Future District Projects
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Replacement and Repair of Asphalt at Monte Vista Elementary School
	Agenda

	Authorization to Complete Maintenance Repairs to Existing Electronic Locks at District Office
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	aqenda
	gifts list

	Adoption of High School Advanced Placement Human Geography Textbook
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2983 - Path to Biliteracy and Seal of Biliteracy
	Agenda
	Resolution 2983

	Ratification of Submission of Gates Foundation Next Gen System Grant for 2013-14 School Year
	Agenda
	Grant Summary

	Acknowledgement of Receipt of 21st Century Global Academy Charter Petition
	Agenda

	Approval of Reimbursement Agreement with City of Santa Ana for Monte Vista Elementary School Asphalt Repair Costs
	Agenda
	Document
	Map

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Santa Ana Unified School District, Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation, and City of Irvine to Initiate a Three-Year Matching Grant
	Agenda
	Document

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Water District to Establish an Easement at Heritage Museum Site
	Agenda
	Document
	Maps

	Acknowledgement of Receipt of Initial Bargaining Proposals for Santa Ana Unified School District, Santa Ana Educators’ Association, and California School Employees Association, Chapter 41
	AIB

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2984 - Proclaiming September 15 through October 15, 2013 as National Hispanic Heritage Month
	AIB
	Resolution

	Appointment of SAUSD Superintendent of Schools and Approval of Employment Agreement
	Sup AIB

	Board Reports/Activities
	Board Reports AIB 9-24-13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



